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From: Eden Park <info@edenpark.co.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 31 May 2023 3:18 pm
To:
Subject: The Hood - Blues v Highlanders, 50 Days to Go Until FIFA Women’s World Cup 2023™, and 

What's On at Eden Park

The Hood - Blues v Highlanders, 50 Days to 
Go Until FIFA Women’s World Cup 2023™, 

and What's On at Eden Park 
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Blues v Highlanders - Friday 2 June 
  

This Friday our Blues take on the Highlanders here at Eden Park in the last 
regular round of the season. 
  
There is plenty on the line, as the Blues look to cement a home quarter final, 
and the Highlanders look to stay in contention for the playoffs. 
  
Gates open at 5:30pm, with the kick off at 7:05pm. 
  
We have a limited number of complimentary tickets to give away to 
members of The Hood. 
  
They will be available from 8:30am at Entry G Reception, Friday 2 June 
on a first-in, first-served basis. Tickets are limited to two per household 
in The Hood. 
  
Alternatively, you can purchase tickets through Flicket.   

  
 

Traffic Management 
  
There will be a Traffic Management Plan in place for this fixture which can 
be viewed here. 
  
The Resident Only Parking Scheme will be in operation from 4:30pm to 
9.30pm on Friday 2 June. Parking in this area will be permitted for vehicles 
displaying a valid parking permit on the dash or registered with Auckland 
Transport.  
 
If you need a temporary parking permit, these are available for collection from 
Entry G Reception during business hours Monday to Friday. You must bring 
evidence of address dated within the last two months. 

  
 

Assistance 
  
If you require assistance during the event, please call our 24-hour hotline on 
(09) 815 4820. This will connect to our Venue Operations Centre, who will be 
able to assist with your query. You can also email us for less urgent enquiries 
on info@edenpark.co.nz 

  
 

FIFA Women’s World Cup 2023™ kicks off in just 50 days! 
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To mark 50 days to go until the FIFA Women’s World Cup Australia & New 
Zealand 2023™ at Eden Park, FIFA has launched Fancestry, an interactive 
digital quiz that will help you discover new teams to support alongside our 
Football Ferns.  
  
With 32 incredible teams and the world’s best female footballers all taking to 
the stage, you’ll want to be cheering for more than just one team! 
  
Head to FIFA.com/Fancestry to find out which countries are in your football 
DNA. 
  
Then, don’t forget to grab tickets to support them at the tournament. Don’t 
miss out – visit FIFA.com/tickets today! 

  
 

Preparing the Park for FIFA Women’s World Cup 2023™ 
  

With the tournament now just 50 days away, you might start to notice activity 
happening around the Park. We're busy trimming the shrubs, sprucing up the 
gardens and making the venue look great in preparation for the biggest event 
New Zealand has ever seen! 
  
Eden Park is extremely proud to be supporting the progression of women's 
sports and investing in the legacy of the event.  
  
The countdown is on! 

  
 

Hyundai and Kia renew FIFA partnerships until 2030 
  
Last week we were thrilled to see our icon partner, Kia, renew their 
partnership as FIFA's official mobility partnership, providing transportation, 
autonomous driving technologies and future mobilities services at global 
events and tournaments.  
  
The renewed partnership (through Hyundai Motor Group) will cover a wide 
range of competitions, including the FIFA Women’s World Cup 2023™ and 
the FIFA World Cup 2026™. 
  
Eden Park is proud to partner with Kia New Zealand. Our ongoing partnership 
is established around excellence – two iconic global leaders with an ongoing 
commitment to innovation, environment and sustainability. 
  
To find out more about Kia's local sponsorships, visit their website.  
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What's On at Eden Park 
  
There are still plenty of events to come at Eden Park - and we would love for 
you to join us. 
  
Coming up we have: 

 FIFA Women's World Cup - Thursday 20 July to Friday 11 August 
 Auckland Rugby Bunnings Cup season - starting Saturday 26 

August - tickets on sale soon 
 Art in the Park - Thursday 7 to Sunday 10 September 
 P!NK - Friday 8 and Saturday 9 March 2024 

Grab your tickets from the links above! 

  
 

          

Eden Park Private Bag 56-906 Dominion Road Auckland 1446 info@edenpark.co.nz 
  
 
You have received this email because you have indicated you wish to receive 
communications and offers from Eden Park.  We endeavour not to send irrelevant content, 
however if you wish you can unsubscribe here and you can view our privacy policy here. 

 

  

 


